
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

Suite 400

150 South Monroe Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

December 7, 2000

r

850 222-1201

Fax 850 222-8640

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo
Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399
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NalflwpsH. Sims
Director - Regulatory Relations
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Re: Docket No. 001371-TP Approval of an Amendment to the
Interconnection Agreement Negotiated by BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc. and Teleport Communications, Inc. (TCG)

Dear Ms. Bayo:

BellSouth hereby waives it right to have the proposed amendments to its interconnection
agreement with Teleport Communications, Inc. (TCG) reviewed within the 90 day period
specified by the Telecommunications Act of 1996 providing Teleport also files a waiver
letter.

Sincerely,

lf\C(/r)atfJ. Jlov**»
Nancy H. Sims s*g\

cc: Wayne Knight
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